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MEMORANDUM 

THE WH ITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 19, 1970 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MR. HALDEMAN 

FROM: ALEXANDER P. BUTTERFIELD ~I 
RE: Plans for The Washburn Committee 

In re sponse to y our recent query as to where we stand in our plans 
for setting up a permanent staff and an annual operating fund for the 
Washburn Committee, I must report no progre s s since my me mo­
randum advising of Cle m Stone r s "promise!! to provide whateve r 
amount we felt would do the tri c k on the condition that we outlined 
our concept of the scheme to his son-in-law, Dave Bradshaw. 
Chuc k Colson tried to get ahold of Bradshaw just as the Christmas 
season got underway , but to no avail. Bradshaw has now returned 
from a 2 - 3 week period in Acapulco and Chuck will resume his efforts 
to make contact. He has spoken to Bradshaw on the telephone and 
only this morning had breakfast with Tom Evans who offered to 
assist from the sidelines. Chuck understands the urgency of the 
matter and will push for a meeting with Bradshaw before the end 
of this wee k. 
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